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Covered Bridges In Virginia
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The picturesque covered bridge, favorite courting
spot for grandma and grandpa, has almost disappeared
from the Virginia scene, although a few remain on
side roads to recall the quiet past.

Virginia’s first covered bridges were built around
1820—30, and during the following century hundreds
were erected across both wide and narrow rivers and
streams.

They were particularly vulnerable to fire and flood
and were replaced by more durable structures as new
designs were developed and new bridges were re-
quired. First, the wooden supports were supplemented
with steel uprights, and wooden pegs gave way to
steel bolts; then toward the end of the 19th century,
the overhead steel truss became the modern design.

In 1936, a survey showed some 50 of the covered
spans still in use. Most of them were built from the
designs (often modified) of three Easteners: Theodore
Burr, who patented the Burr arch bridge in 1817,
William Howe, who in 1840 patented the forerunner of
the steel bridge by combining iron uprights with
wooden supports; and Ithiel Town, who took out a
patent on the Town lattice design in 1835.

Today Virginia has seven of these reminders of

VIRGINIA another era (their locations are numbered on the map
HapSiment of Highwoys on the reverse fold). Only two of them still serve
Public Inferwiotion Office traffic. Four others have been left as landmarks at

April 1, 1968 the request of local authorities, and one was left for

Illustrated by Ronald Rose the use of the property owner.

is a 55-foot span left

a symbol

Covered Bridge Locations

Humpback,

County

Standing beside the Mountain Lake Road (Rt. 700)

immediately north of US 460
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this bridge, connects with Route 601 at the other

is now preserved with a coat of barn-red paint.
Route 604, which intersects Route 700 just north of
Giles County bridge.

in place for the property owner when a new bridge
was built in 1949. The little span on private property

ontinuing another half-mile.
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Granddaddy
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